
 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Roll Call of Board 

 
II. Adoption of Agenda 

Additions/Changes 
 

III. Approval of Minutes 
 

IV. Reports 
A.  Financial Reports 

*Audit of Bills 
*Balance Sheets + Profit & Loss 

B. Assessor Report 
C. Zoning Admin Report 
D. Fire Department Report 
E. Planning Commission Report 
F. Supervisor Report 
G. Other Reports 

 
V. Correspondence 

A.  
 

VI. Public Comment 
   

VII. Unfinished Business 
A.  
B.  

 

VIII. New Business 
A. Meeting Schedule Resolution 
B.  
C.  

 

IX. Public Comment 
 

X. Board Concerns 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 



ONOTA TOWNSHIP BOARD 
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 

DECEMBER 21, 2020 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 4:31 pm (note: this meeting was held via teleconference). 
 
Present:  Terry Pihlainen, Supervisor  Cheryl Lane, Treasurer 

   Connie Lacko, Trustee  Catherine Kimar, Clerk  
   Brian Bresette, Trustee 
 
II. AGENDA 

A motion was made to accept the agenda as presented. 
 

   Motion: Brian Bresette 
   Support: Cheryl Lane 

   Motion carried. 
 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the 12.07.2020 board meeting as presented. 
 
   Motion: Brian Bresette 
   Support: Cheryl Lane 
   Motion carried. 

 
IV.  POTENTIAL PURCHASE OF FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE 

The board discussed this matter and took no action. 
 
A motion was made to table the purchase of this truck to look for a better vehicle and 
return the rescue to the DNR. 
         Roll call 
   Motion: Terry Pihlainen   Ayes: Connie Lacko 
   Support: Brian Bresette   Terry Pihlainen 
   Motion carried.     Brian Bresette 
         Cheryl Lane 
         Catherine Kimar 

 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Opened: 4:58 PM 
Comment received from Matt Hagerty on the quantity of equipment and mechanical 
issues with the rescue and Mark Fisher on a replacement truck and extrication tools being 
worth having if it saves one life.   
Closed: 5:03 PM 

 
VI.  BOARD CONCERNS 

Brian – not against replacing truck, he just feels that we could find a better truck. 
Connie – agrees with Brian. 

 
 



VII.  ADJOURNMENT 
 A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:09 PM. 

 
   Motion: Connie Lacko 
   Support: Cheryl Lane 
   Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
  

Onota Township Clerk 
 

Proposed: 12.21.2020  
Approved: 1.4.2021 



Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

000-014 · General Fund
01/04/2021 EFTPS River Valley Bank 38-2563223 -929.76 -929.76
01/04/2021 4925 Alger Delta Cooperativ... acct # 432400 | #430601 -202.10 -1,131.86
01/04/2021 4926 Schmidt, Kimberly K envelopes for NAC -73.00 -1,204.86
01/04/2021 4927 Apex Software Acct # 129604  Invoice #311731 -235.00 -1,439.86
01/04/2021 4928 TDS Telecom acct # 906-343-6535 -86.43 -1,526.29
01/04/2021 4929 Blackstock, Kirsten M. Twp office stamps -55.00 -1,581.29
01/04/2021 4930 Kimar, Catherine R foxit PDF software + paper -193.61 -1,774.90
01/04/2021 4931 Fred Ivers 10/13, 11/10 | FY 20-21 Q3 -60.00 -1,834.90
01/04/2021 4932 Bresette, Brian D 10/13, 11/10 | FY 20-21 Q3 -60.00 -1,894.90
01/04/2021 4933 Erin Leahy-Putvin 10/13, 11/10 | FY 20-21 Q3 -80.00 -1,974.90
01/04/2021 4934 Brian Mahoney 10/13, 11/10 | FY 20-21 Q3 -80.00 -2,054.90
01/04/2021 4935 Vicki Ray 10/13, 11/10 | FY 20-21 Q3 -60.00 -2,114.90
01/04/2021 4936 Michael Tarr 10/13, 11/10 | FY 20-21 Q3 -60.00 -2,174.90
01/04/2021 4937 Blackstock, Kirsten M. -115.44 -2,290.34
01/04/2021 4938 Bresette, Brian D -242.27 -2,532.61
01/04/2021 4939 Hagerty, Matthew -101.58 -2,634.19
01/04/2021 4940 Hanson, Lisa -110.13 -2,744.32
01/04/2021 4941 Kimar, Catherine R -862.41 -3,606.73
01/04/2021 4942 Koronka, Eric C. -27.70 -3,634.43
01/04/2021 4943 Lacko, Connie -242.27 -3,876.70
01/04/2021 4944 Lane, Cheryl A -607.88 -4,484.58
01/04/2021 4945 Lane, Terry P -207.79 -4,692.37
01/04/2021 4946 McCarthy, Jason -352.40 -5,044.77
01/04/2021 4947 Moseler, Dale M -39.65 -5,084.42
01/04/2021 4948 Pihlainen, Terry L -614.66 -5,699.08
01/04/2021 4949 Sanders, Craig R -21.14 -5,720.22
01/04/2021 4950 Schmidt, Kimberly K -976.63 -6,696.85
01/04/2021 4951 Short, James R -114.52 -6,811.37
01/04/2021 4952 Wood, Edward -39.65 -6,851.02
01/04/2021 4953 State of Mich. 38-2563223 | SUW Qrtly | 12-20... -566.15 -7,417.17
01/04/2021 4954 Terry Lane Contractor snowplowing | Dec 2020 -120.00 -7,537.17

Total 000-014 · General Fund -7,537.17 -7,537.17

TOTAL -7,537.17 -7,537.17

11:43 AM 101 - General Fund

12/30/20 Monthly Transactions Report
Accrual Basis December 8, 2020 through January 4, 2021



Dec 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
000-005 · Investment Step-Up CD#1 25,878.73
000-006 · Investment Step-Up CD#2 25,878.73
000-007 · Investment Step-Up CD#3 25,878.73
000-008 · Investment Step-Up CD#4 25,878.73
000-009 · Investment Step-Up CD#5 25,953.74
000-010 · Investment Step-Up CD#6 25,953.25
000-011 · Investment Step-Up CD#7 25,898.65
000-014 · General Fund

000-013 · Road Improvement Fund 4,656.27
000-014 · General Fund - Other 445,835.31

Total 000-014 · General Fund 450,491.58

Total Checking/Savings 631,812.14

Other Current Assets
000-018 · Property Taxes Receivable 7,640.95
000-078 · Due from State 7,293.00
000-084 · Due from other funds 106.05

Total Other Current Assets 15,040.00

Total Current Assets 646,852.14

Other Assets
000-086 · Due from Fire Fund 395.50

Total Other Assets 395.50

TOTAL ASSETS 647,247.64

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

000-231 · Payroll Liabilities 566.15
000-257 · Accrued Wages 5,622.29

Total Other Current Liabilities 6,188.44

Total Current Liabilities 6,188.44

Total Liabilities 6,188.44

Equity
000-390 · Retained Earnings 648,946.77
000-395 · RESTIRCTED EQUITY - ROAD 126.13
Net Income -8,013.70

Total Equity 641,059.20

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 647,247.64

11:44 AM 101 - General Fund
12/30/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 30, 2020



Apr 1, '20 - Jan 4, 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Income
000-401 · Property Taxes

000-402 · Current Property Taxes 21,207.32 100,000.00 -78,792.68
000-420 · Delinquent Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-430 · Penalties and Interest on Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-440 · CFR 7,738.20 7,000.00 738.20
000-441 · Swamp Tax 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
000-447 · Property Tax Admin Fee 8,748.01 14,000.00 -5,251.99
000-401 · Property Taxes - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-401 · Property Taxes 37,693.53 124,000.00 -86,306.47

000-450 · Licenses & Permits
000-476 · Zoning Permits 700.00 500.00 200.00
000-477 · Land Divisions & Splits 100.00 300.00 -200.00
000-450 · Licenses & Permits - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-450 · Licenses & Permits 800.00 800.00 0.00

000-501 · Federal Grants
000-502 · Federal Grants Received 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-503 · National Forest PILT 4,530.14 5,000.00 -469.86
000-538 · FEDERAL/STATE CARES ACT 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-501 · Federal Grants - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-501 · Federal Grants 4,530.14 5,000.00 -469.86

000-539 · State Grants
000-572 · Annual Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-573 · Local Community Stabilization 1,066.87 1,000.00 66.87
000-574 · State Revenue Sharing 20,141.00 27,000.00 -6,859.00
000-575 · Liquor Law Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-576 · State of Michigan Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-539 · State Grants - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-539 · State Grants 21,207.87 28,000.00 -6,792.13

000-580 · Contributions from Local Units 10,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
000-600 · Charges for Services

000-643 · Cemetery Lots 100.00 200.00 -100.00
000-644 · Miscellaneous 0.00 200.00 -200.00
000-600 · Charges for Services - Other 200.00 0.00 200.00

Total 000-600 · Charges for Services 300.00 400.00 -100.00

000-655 · Fines & Forfeitures 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-664 · Interest & Rents

000-665 · Interest 1,021.15 4,500.00 -3,478.85
000-664 · Interest & Rents - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-664 · Interest & Rents 1,021.15 4,500.00 -3,478.85

000-671 · Other Revenue
000-676 · Reimbursements 0.00 75.00 -75.00
000-671 · Other Revenue - Other 0.00 75.00 -75.00

Total 000-671 · Other Revenue 0.00 150.00 -150.00

000-695 · Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 75,552.69 167,850.00 -92,297.31

Expense
101-000 · Township Board

101-702 · Trustee Salaries 5,257.73 6,600.00 -1,342.27

11:46 AM 101 - General Fund

12/30/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 1



Apr 1, '20 - Jan 4, 21 Budget $ Over Budget

101-727 · Office Supplies 794.03 1,600.00 -805.97
101-733 · Postage 434.00 650.00 -216.00
101-801 · Dues 709.24 700.00 9.24
101-860 · School & Mileage 1,023.20 250.00 773.20
101-900 · Printing & Publishing 391.08 1,400.00 -1,008.92
101-000 · Township Board - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 101-000 · Township Board 8,609.28 11,200.00 -2,590.72

171-000 · Supervisor
171-702 · Salary 6,900.00 8,280.00 -1,380.00
171-703 · Deputy Supervisor Salary 0.00 0.00 0.00
171-727 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
171-860 · School & Mileage 0.00 220.00 -220.00
171-000 · Supervisor - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 171-000 · Supervisor 6,900.00 8,500.00 -1,600.00

215-000 · Clerk
215-702 · Salary 6,900.00 8,280.00 -1,380.00
215-703 · Deputy Clerk Salary 1,250.00 1,500.00 -250.00
215-727 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
215-733 · Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00
215-801 · Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00
215-802 · Audit 2,650.00 2,100.00 550.00
215-860 · School & Mileage 60.00 120.00 -60.00
215-900 · Printing & Publishing 0.00 0.00 0.00
215-000 · Clerk - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 215-000 · Clerk 10,860.00 12,000.00 -1,140.00

247-000 · Board of Review
247-702 · Salary 180.00 1,000.00 -820.00
247-727 · Office Supplies 0.00 25.00 -25.00
247-733 · Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00
247-810 · Bd of Review Changes 0.00 250.00 -250.00
247-860 · School & Mileage 0.00 275.00 -275.00
247-900 · Printing & Publishing 0.00 250.00 -250.00
247-000 · Board of Review - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 247-000 · Board of Review 180.00 1,800.00 -1,620.00

253-000 · Treasurer
253-702 · Salary 6,900.00 8,280.00 -1,380.00
253-703 · Deputy Treasurer Salary 1,250.00 1,500.00 -250.00
253-727 · Office Supplies 584.48 900.00 -315.52
253-732 · Tax Preparation 1,434.75 1,600.00 -165.25
253-733 · Postage 614.00 900.00 -286.00
253-806 · Charge Back Taxes 0.00 100.00 -100.00
253-840 · Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00
253-860 · School & Mileage 32.48 270.00 -237.52
253-900 · Printing & Publishing 0.00 0.00 0.00
253-000 · Treasurer - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 253-000 · Treasurer 10,815.71 13,550.00 -2,734.29

257-000 · Assessor
257-702 · Salary 12,425.00 14,910.00 -2,485.00
257-727 · Office Supplies 1,021.00 1,900.00 -879.00
257-733 · Postage 56.40 740.00 -683.60
257-860 · School & Mileage 0.00 200.00 -200.00
257-900 · Printing & Publishing 0.00 250.00 -250.00

11:46 AM 101 - General Fund

12/30/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 2



Apr 1, '20 - Jan 4, 21 Budget $ Over Budget

257-000 · Assessor - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 257-000 · Assessor 13,502.40 18,000.00 -4,497.60

262-000 · Elections
262-702 · Salary 1,324.00 1,700.00 -376.00
262-727 · Office Supplies 645.93 500.00 145.93
262-733 · Postage 214.05 200.00 14.05
262-805 · Memory Card Coding 420.00 640.00 -220.00
262-860 · School & Mileage 253.00 300.00 -47.00
262-900 · Printing & Publishing 257.90 460.00 -202.10
262-000 · Elections - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 262-000 · Elections 3,114.88 3,800.00 -685.12

265-000 · Building & Grounds
265-702 · Salary 2,454.23 3,100.00 -645.77
265-728 · Operating Supplies 227.65 400.00 -172.35
265-731 · Repairs & Maintenance 972.89 2,500.00 -1,527.11
265-850 · Telephone 768.62 1,100.00 -331.38
265-920 · Electric 567.00 1,000.00 -433.00
265-921 · Heating 926.23 2,000.00 -1,073.77
265-973 · Equipment Purchases 1,908.40 1,000.00 908.40
265-000 · Building & Grounds - Other 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00

Total 265-000 · Building & Grounds 7,825.02 23,100.00 -15,274.98

266-000 · Attorney
266-805 · Legal Expenses 558.60 3,500.00 -2,941.40
266-000 · Attorney - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 266-000 · Attorney 558.60 3,500.00 -2,941.40

276-000 · Cemetery
276-702 · Salary 1,820.77 2,300.00 -479.23
276-728 · Operating Supplies 0.00 100.00 -100.00
276-970 · Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00
276-000 · Cemetery - Other 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00

Total 276-000 · Cemetery 1,820.77 3,400.00 -1,579.23

330-000 · Liquor Law Enforcement
330-702 · Salary 0.00 0.00 0.00
330-860 · School & Mileage 0.00 0.00 0.00
330-000 · Liquor Law Enforcement - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 330-000 · Liquor Law Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00

446-000 · Roads & Bridges
446-974 · Road & Bridge Projects 7,635.72 26,000.00 -18,364.28
446-000 · Roads & Bridges - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 446-000 · Roads & Bridges 7,635.72 26,000.00 -18,364.28

448-000 · Street Lighting
448-920 · Electric 1,182.40 2,000.00 -817.60
448-000 · Street Lighting - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 448-000 · Street Lighting 1,182.40 2,000.00 -817.60

721-000 · Planning Commission
721-702 · Salary 0.00 0.00 0.00
721-704 · Meetings 1,400.00 2,000.00 -600.00
721-727 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
721-733 · Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00

11:46 AM 101 - General Fund

12/30/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 3



Apr 1, '20 - Jan 4, 21 Budget $ Over Budget

721-801 · Dues 100.00 100.00 0.00
721-803 · Professional Services 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
721-860 · School & Mileage 0.00 200.00 -200.00
721-900 · Printing & Publishing 121.50 500.00 -378.50
721-000 · Planning Commission - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 721-000 · Planning Commission 1,621.50 3,800.00 -2,178.50

722-000 · Zoning
722-702 · Administrator Salary 3,125.00 4,050.00 -925.00
722-704 · Meetings 100.00 300.00 -200.00
722-727 · Office Supplies 0.00 50.00 -50.00
722-801 · Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00
722-806 · Zoning Permit Refunds 0.00 0.00 0.00
722-860 · School & Mileage 0.00 200.00 -200.00
722-900 · Printing & Publishing 369.40 350.00 19.40
722-000 · Zoning - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 722-000 · Zoning 3,594.40 4,950.00 -1,355.60

751-000 · Parks & Recreation
751-880 · Community Promotion 0.00 0.00 0.00
751-934 · Boat Launch Maintenance 1,830.00 5,000.00 -3,170.00
751-000 · Parks & Recreation - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 751-000 · Parks & Recreation 1,830.00 5,000.00 -3,170.00

850-000 · Other Functions
850-710 · FICA & MEDICARE 3,616.23 4,500.00 -883.77
850-715 · Payroll Expenses 0.00 800.00 -800.00
850-720 · Pension 3,499.57 4,200.00 -700.43
850-804 · Insurance & Bonds 4,208.77 5,000.00 -791.23
850-965 · Contingency Fund 0.00 15,700.00 -15,700.00
850-000 · Other Functions - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 850-000 · Other Functions 11,324.57 30,200.00 -18,875.43

900-000 · Capital Outlay
900-971 · Land Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00
900-973 · Equipment Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00
900-000 · Capital Outlay - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 900-000 · Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00

906-000 · Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
931-000 · Other Financing Uses/Revolving

999-206 · Transfer from Fire Dept -698.50 0.00 -698.50
999-226 · Transfer from Solid Waste Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
931-000 · Other Financing Uses/Revolving - ... 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 931-000 · Other Financing Uses/Revolving -698.50 0.00 -698.50

Total Expense 90,676.75 170,800.00 -80,123.25

Net Income -15,124.06 -2,950.00 -12,174.06

11:46 AM 101 - General Fund

12/30/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 4



% of Budget

Income
000-401 · Property Taxes

000-402 · Current Property Taxes 21.2%
000-420 · Delinquent Property Taxes 0.0%
000-430 · Penalties and Interest on Taxes 0.0%
000-440 · CFR 110.5%
000-441 · Swamp Tax 0.0%
000-447 · Property Tax Admin Fee 62.5%
000-401 · Property Taxes - Other 0.0%

Total 000-401 · Property Taxes 30.4%

000-450 · Licenses & Permits
000-476 · Zoning Permits 140.0%
000-477 · Land Divisions & Splits 33.3%
000-450 · Licenses & Permits - Other 0.0%

Total 000-450 · Licenses & Permits 100.0%

000-501 · Federal Grants
000-502 · Federal Grants Received 0.0%
000-503 · National Forest PILT 90.6%
000-538 · FEDERAL/STATE CARES ACT 0.0%
000-501 · Federal Grants - Other 0.0%

Total 000-501 · Federal Grants 90.6%

000-539 · State Grants
000-572 · Annual Maintenance 0.0%
000-573 · Local Community Stabilization 106.7%
000-574 · State Revenue Sharing 74.6%
000-575 · Liquor Law Enforcement 0.0%
000-576 · State of Michigan Grants 0.0%
000-539 · State Grants - Other 0.0%

Total 000-539 · State Grants 75.7%

000-580 · Contributions from Local Units 200.0%
000-600 · Charges for Services

000-643 · Cemetery Lots 50.0%
000-644 · Miscellaneous 0.0%
000-600 · Charges for Services - Other 100.0%

Total 000-600 · Charges for Services 75.0%

000-655 · Fines & Forfeitures 0.0%
000-664 · Interest & Rents

000-665 · Interest 22.7%
000-664 · Interest & Rents - Other 0.0%

Total 000-664 · Interest & Rents 22.7%

000-671 · Other Revenue
000-676 · Reimbursements 0.0%
000-671 · Other Revenue - Other 0.0%

Total 000-671 · Other Revenue 0.0%

000-695 · Other Financing Sources 0.0%

Total Income 45.0%

Expense
101-000 · Township Board

101-702 · Trustee Salaries 79.7%

11:46 AM 101 - General Fund

12/30/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 5



% of Budget

101-727 · Office Supplies 49.6%
101-733 · Postage 66.8%
101-801 · Dues 101.3%
101-860 · School & Mileage 409.3%
101-900 · Printing & Publishing 27.9%
101-000 · Township Board - Other 0.0%

Total 101-000 · Township Board 76.9%

171-000 · Supervisor
171-702 · Salary 83.3%
171-703 · Deputy Supervisor Salary 0.0%
171-727 · Office Supplies 0.0%
171-860 · School & Mileage 0.0%
171-000 · Supervisor - Other 0.0%

Total 171-000 · Supervisor 81.2%

215-000 · Clerk
215-702 · Salary 83.3%
215-703 · Deputy Clerk Salary 83.3%
215-727 · Office Supplies 0.0%
215-733 · Postage 0.0%
215-801 · Dues 0.0%
215-802 · Audit 126.2%
215-860 · School & Mileage 50.0%
215-900 · Printing & Publishing 0.0%
215-000 · Clerk - Other 0.0%

Total 215-000 · Clerk 90.5%

247-000 · Board of Review
247-702 · Salary 18.0%
247-727 · Office Supplies 0.0%
247-733 · Postage 0.0%
247-810 · Bd of Review Changes 0.0%
247-860 · School & Mileage 0.0%
247-900 · Printing & Publishing 0.0%
247-000 · Board of Review - Other 0.0%

Total 247-000 · Board of Review 10.0%

253-000 · Treasurer
253-702 · Salary 83.3%
253-703 · Deputy Treasurer Salary 83.3%
253-727 · Office Supplies 64.9%
253-732 · Tax Preparation 89.7%
253-733 · Postage 68.2%
253-806 · Charge Back Taxes 0.0%
253-840 · Bank Charges 0.0%
253-860 · School & Mileage 12.0%
253-900 · Printing & Publishing 0.0%
253-000 · Treasurer - Other 0.0%

Total 253-000 · Treasurer 79.8%

257-000 · Assessor
257-702 · Salary 83.3%
257-727 · Office Supplies 53.7%
257-733 · Postage 7.6%
257-860 · School & Mileage 0.0%
257-900 · Printing & Publishing 0.0%

11:46 AM 101 - General Fund

12/30/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 6



% of Budget

257-000 · Assessor - Other 0.0%

Total 257-000 · Assessor 75.0%

262-000 · Elections
262-702 · Salary 77.9%
262-727 · Office Supplies 129.2%
262-733 · Postage 107.0%
262-805 · Memory Card Coding 65.6%
262-860 · School & Mileage 84.3%
262-900 · Printing & Publishing 56.1%
262-000 · Elections - Other 0.0%

Total 262-000 · Elections 82.0%

265-000 · Building & Grounds
265-702 · Salary 79.2%
265-728 · Operating Supplies 56.9%
265-731 · Repairs & Maintenance 38.9%
265-850 · Telephone 69.9%
265-920 · Electric 56.7%
265-921 · Heating 46.3%
265-973 · Equipment Purchases 190.8%
265-000 · Building & Grounds - Other 0.0%

Total 265-000 · Building & Grounds 33.9%

266-000 · Attorney
266-805 · Legal Expenses 16.0%
266-000 · Attorney - Other 0.0%

Total 266-000 · Attorney 16.0%

276-000 · Cemetery
276-702 · Salary 79.2%
276-728 · Operating Supplies 0.0%
276-970 · Capital Outlay 0.0%
276-000 · Cemetery - Other 0.0%

Total 276-000 · Cemetery 53.6%

330-000 · Liquor Law Enforcement
330-702 · Salary 0.0%
330-860 · School & Mileage 0.0%
330-000 · Liquor Law Enforcement - Other 0.0%

Total 330-000 · Liquor Law Enforcement 0.0%

446-000 · Roads & Bridges
446-974 · Road & Bridge Projects 29.4%
446-000 · Roads & Bridges - Other 0.0%

Total 446-000 · Roads & Bridges 29.4%

448-000 · Street Lighting
448-920 · Electric 59.1%
448-000 · Street Lighting - Other 0.0%

Total 448-000 · Street Lighting 59.1%

721-000 · Planning Commission
721-702 · Salary 0.0%
721-704 · Meetings 70.0%
721-727 · Office Supplies 0.0%
721-733 · Postage 0.0%

11:46 AM 101 - General Fund

12/30/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 7



% of Budget

721-801 · Dues 100.0%
721-803 · Professional Services 0.0%
721-860 · School & Mileage 0.0%
721-900 · Printing & Publishing 24.3%
721-000 · Planning Commission - Other 0.0%

Total 721-000 · Planning Commission 42.7%

722-000 · Zoning
722-702 · Administrator Salary 77.2%
722-704 · Meetings 33.3%
722-727 · Office Supplies 0.0%
722-801 · Dues 0.0%
722-806 · Zoning Permit Refunds 0.0%
722-860 · School & Mileage 0.0%
722-900 · Printing & Publishing 105.5%
722-000 · Zoning - Other 0.0%

Total 722-000 · Zoning 72.6%

751-000 · Parks & Recreation
751-880 · Community Promotion 0.0%
751-934 · Boat Launch Maintenance 36.6%
751-000 · Parks & Recreation - Other 0.0%

Total 751-000 · Parks & Recreation 36.6%

850-000 · Other Functions
850-710 · FICA & MEDICARE 80.4%
850-715 · Payroll Expenses 0.0%
850-720 · Pension 83.3%
850-804 · Insurance & Bonds 84.2%
850-965 · Contingency Fund 0.0%
850-000 · Other Functions - Other 0.0%

Total 850-000 · Other Functions 37.5%

900-000 · Capital Outlay
900-971 · Land Purchases 0.0%
900-973 · Equipment Purchases 0.0%
900-000 · Capital Outlay - Other 0.0%

Total 900-000 · Capital Outlay 0.0%

906-000 · Debt Service 0.0%
931-000 · Other Financing Uses/Revolving

999-206 · Transfer from Fire Dept 100.0%
999-226 · Transfer from Solid Waste Fund 0.0%
931-000 · Other Financing Uses/Revolving - ... 0.0%

Total 931-000 · Other Financing Uses/Revolving 100.0%

Total Expense 53.1%

Net Income 512.7%

11:46 AM 101 - General Fund

12/30/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 8



Date Num Name Memo Amount

000-004 · Volunteer Fire Dept Fund
01/04/2021 2009 Emergency Medical Product... acct # 196536 | OB kit + supplies -15.08
01/04/2021 2010 Pomasl Fire Equipment, Inc. inv # 83934 | firetruck parts -172.59
01/04/2021 2011 Alger Delta Cooperative acct #1298200 | E1455 -55.00
01/04/2021 2012 Matthew Hagerty brake parts -129.48
01/04/2021 2013 Eric Koronka mileage | training in negaunee -37.70
01/04/2021 2014 Capital One Commercial acct #6004-3007-8018-6299 -155.77
01/04/2021 2015 Onota Township General Fu... Dec payroll | 12 hrs -174.00
01/04/2021 2016 Crossroads Truck Repair inv # 98004 | 12.29.20 | rescue -264.36
01/04/2021 2017 Wolfe Communications inv # 10684 | new pager -315.00
01/04/2021 2018 Wolfe Communications inv # 10685 | new pager -315.00

Total 000-004 · Volunteer Fire Dept Fund -1,633.98

TOTAL -1,633.98

9:43 AM 206 Fire Fund

12/30/20 Transactions by Account
As of January 4, 2021



Jan 4, 21
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

000-004 · Volunteer Fire Dept Fund 129,906.21
000-005 · Volunteer Fire Dept Savings 25,122.62
000-006 · Truck/Hall Update CD#1 51,547.05
000-007 · Truck/Hall Update CD#2 50,654.46

Total Checking/Savings 257,230.34

Other Current Assets
000-018 · Property Tax Receivable 3,969.46
000-084 · Due from General Fund -395.50

Total Other Current Assets 3,573.96

Total Current Assets 260,804.30

TOTAL ASSETS 260,804.30

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

000-390 · Retained Earnings 270,047.32
Net Income -9,243.02

Total Equity 260,804.30

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 260,804.30

9:44 AM 206 Fire Fund

12/30/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 4, 2021



Apr 1, '20 - Jan 4, 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Income
000-401 · Property Taxes

000-402 · Current Property Taxes 12,414.85 56,915.00 -44,500.15
000-420 · Delinquent Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-430 · Penalties and Interest on Ta... 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-440 · CFR 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-401 · Property Taxes - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-401 · Property Taxes 12,414.85 56,915.00 -44,500.15

000-664 · Interest & Rents
000-665 · Interest 44.42 35.00 9.42
000-664 · Interest & Rents - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-664 · Interest & Rents 44.42 35.00 9.42

000-671 · Other Revenue
000-676 · Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-677 · Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-671 · Other Revenue - Other 0.00 50.00 -50.00

Total 000-671 · Other Revenue 0.00 50.00 -50.00

000-695 · Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 12,459.27 57,000.00 -44,540.73

Expense
253-806 · Charge Back Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
336-000 · Fire Department

336-702 · Fire Chief Salary 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00
336-703 · Assistant Chief Salary 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00
336-704 · Fire Calls/Meetings Payroll 534.00 4,000.00 -3,466.00
336-705 · Sec.& Treasurer Salary 0.00 0.00 0.00
336-706 · Captain Salary 600.00 600.00 0.00
336-707 · EMT Responder Salary 0.00 0.00 0.00
336-715 · Training 0.00 0.00 0.00
336-720 · Physicals 0.00 260.00 -260.00
336-731 · Truck Maintenance 2,118.51 7,000.00 -4,881.49
336-734 · Fuel 246.63 1,000.00 -753.37
336-772 · Office Supplies 0.00 150.00 -150.00
336-773 · Operating Supplies 391.47 750.00 -358.53
336-774 · EMS supplies 840.96 650.00 190.96
336-801 · Dues 75.00 300.00 -225.00
336-804 · Insurance 3,270.00 3,500.00 -230.00
336-850 · Radios and Pagers 680.40 2,500.00 -1,819.60
336-860 · School & Mileage 37.70 3,300.00 -3,262.30
336-920 · Electric 520.00 800.00 -280.00
336-921 · Heating 749.27 1,800.00 -1,050.73
336-930 · Repairs & Maint-Bldg 579.83 500.00 79.83
336-931 · Equipment repair/maint 1,359.42 5,500.00 -4,140.58
336-973 · Equipment 703.49 7,500.00 -6,796.51
336-990 · Truck Replacement 0.00 11,390.00 -11,390.00
336-991 · Hall Renovation 0.00 0.00 0.00
931-000 · Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00
336-000 · Fire Department - Other 4,495.61 0.00 4,495.61

Total 336-000 · Fire Department 21,702.29 56,000.00 -34,297.71

9:46 AM 206 Fire Fund

12/30/20 Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 1



Apr 1, '20 - Jan 4, 21 Budget $ Over Budget

6560 · Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 21,702.29 56,000.00 -34,297.71

Net Income -9,243.02 1,000.00 -10,243.02

9:46 AM 206 Fire Fund

12/30/20 Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 2



% of Budget

Income
000-401 · Property Taxes

000-402 · Current Property Taxes 21.8%
000-420 · Delinquent Property Taxes 0.0%
000-430 · Penalties and Interest on Ta... 0.0%
000-440 · CFR 0.0%
000-401 · Property Taxes - Other 0.0%

Total 000-401 · Property Taxes 21.8%

000-664 · Interest & Rents
000-665 · Interest 126.9%
000-664 · Interest & Rents - Other 0.0%

Total 000-664 · Interest & Rents 126.9%

000-671 · Other Revenue
000-676 · Reimbursements 0.0%
000-677 · Grant 0.0%
000-671 · Other Revenue - Other 0.0%

Total 000-671 · Other Revenue 0.0%

000-695 · Other Financing Sources 0.0%

Total Income 21.9%

Expense
253-806 · Charge Back Taxes 0.0%
336-000 · Fire Department

336-702 · Fire Chief Salary 100.0%
336-703 · Assistant Chief Salary 100.0%
336-704 · Fire Calls/Meetings Payroll 13.4%
336-705 · Sec.& Treasurer Salary 0.0%
336-706 · Captain Salary 100.0%
336-707 · EMT Responder Salary 0.0%
336-715 · Training 0.0%
336-720 · Physicals 0.0%
336-731 · Truck Maintenance 30.3%
336-734 · Fuel 24.7%
336-772 · Office Supplies 0.0%
336-773 · Operating Supplies 52.2%
336-774 · EMS supplies 129.4%
336-801 · Dues 25.0%
336-804 · Insurance 93.4%
336-850 · Radios and Pagers 27.2%
336-860 · School & Mileage 1.1%
336-920 · Electric 65.0%
336-921 · Heating 41.6%
336-930 · Repairs & Maint-Bldg 116.0%
336-931 · Equipment repair/maint 24.7%
336-973 · Equipment 9.4%
336-990 · Truck Replacement 0.0%
336-991 · Hall Renovation 0.0%
931-000 · Other Financing Uses 0.0%
336-000 · Fire Department - Other 100.0%

Total 336-000 · Fire Department 38.8%

9:46 AM 206 Fire Fund

12/30/20 Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 3



% of Budget

6560 · Payroll Expenses 0.0%

Total Expense 38.8%

Net Income -924.3%

9:46 AM 206 Fire Fund

12/30/20 Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021

p 4



Date Num Name Memo Amount

000-003 · Solid Waste Fund
12/07/2020 1209 Great American Disposal acct #184203 | October -6,056.03

Total 000-003 · Solid Waste Fund -6,056.03

TOTAL -6,056.03

12:27 PM 226 Solid Waste Fund

12/29/20 Transactions by Account
As of December 29, 2020

Page 1



Jan 4, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
000-003 · Solid Waste Fund 103,037.63

Total Checking/Savings 103,037.63

Other Current Assets
000-018 · Property Tax Receivable 5,292.84

Total Other Current Assets 5,292.84

Total Current Assets 108,330.47

TOTAL ASSETS 108,330.47

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

000-200 · Accounts Payable 5,412.66

Total Accounts Payable 5,412.66

Total Current Liabilities 5,412.66

Total Liabilities 5,412.66

Equity
000-390 · Retained Earnings 142,973.23
Net Income -40,055.42

Total Equity 102,917.81

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 108,330.47

12:30 PM 226 Solid Waste Fund
12/29/20 Balance Sheet

As of January 4, 2021



Apr 1, '20 - Jan 4, 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Income
000-401 · Property Taxes

000-402 · Current Property Taxes 16,553.50 74,960.00 -58,406.50
000-420 · Delinquent Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-430 · Penalties and Interest on Ta... 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-440 · CFR 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-401 · Property Taxes - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-401 · Property Taxes 16,553.50 74,960.00 -58,406.50

000-664 · Interest & Rents
000-665 · Interest 42.84 40.00 2.84
000-664 · Interest & Rents - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-664 · Interest & Rents 42.84 40.00 2.84

000-671 · Other Revenue
000-676 · Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
000-671 · Other Revenue - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 000-671 · Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00

000-695 · Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 16,596.34 75,000.00 -58,403.66

Expense
253-806 · Charge Back Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
253-840 · Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00
528-000 · Solid Waste Collection

528-806 · Collection Charge 53,191.70 65,000.00 -11,808.30
528-807 · Closure Expenses 9.99 150.00 -140.01
528-808 · Roll Charges 3,047.97 4,850.00 -1,802.03
528-809 · Miscellaneous 402.10 0.00 402.10
931-000 · Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00
528-000 · Solid Waste Collection - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 528-000 · Solid Waste Collection 56,651.76 70,000.00 -13,348.24

6560 · Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 56,651.76 70,000.00 -13,348.24

Net Income -40,055.42 5,000.00 -45,055.42

12:30 PM 226 Solid Waste Fund

12/29/20 Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021



% of Budget

Income
000-401 · Property Taxes

000-402 · Current Property Taxes 22.1%
000-420 · Delinquent Property Taxes 0.0%
000-430 · Penalties and Interest on Ta... 0.0%
000-440 · CFR 0.0%
000-401 · Property Taxes - Other 0.0%

Total 000-401 · Property Taxes 22.1%

000-664 · Interest & Rents
000-665 · Interest 107.1%
000-664 · Interest & Rents - Other 0.0%

Total 000-664 · Interest & Rents 107.1%

000-671 · Other Revenue
000-676 · Reimbursements 0.0%
000-671 · Other Revenue - Other 0.0%

Total 000-671 · Other Revenue 0.0%

000-695 · Other Financing Sources 0.0%

Total Income 22.1%

Expense
253-806 · Charge Back Taxes 0.0%
253-840 · Bank Charges 0.0%
528-000 · Solid Waste Collection

528-806 · Collection Charge 81.8%
528-807 · Closure Expenses 6.7%
528-808 · Roll Charges 62.8%
528-809 · Miscellaneous 100.0%
931-000 · Other Financing Uses 0.0%
528-000 · Solid Waste Collection - Other 0.0%

Total 528-000 · Solid Waste Collection 80.9%

6560 · Payroll Expenses 0.0%

Total Expense 80.9%

Net Income -801.1%

12:30 PM 226 Solid Waste Fund

12/29/20 Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1, 2020 through January 4, 2021



Jan 4, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
000-004 · RV-Tax Collection Account 136,844.34

Total Checking/Savings 136,844.34

Total Current Assets 136,844.34

TOTAL ASSETS 136,844.34

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

000-214 · Due to General Fund 106.05
000-230 · Due to other governmental units 136,738.29

Total Other Current Liabilities 136,844.34

Total Current Liabilities 136,844.34

Total Liabilities 136,844.34

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 136,844.34

12:32 PM 703 Tax Collection Fund
12/29/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 4, 2021




	[01] agenda
	II. Adoption of Agenda

	[02] 12-21-20_sp_minutes
	[03] general bills
	[04] general balance
	[05] gen budget
	[06] fire bills
	[07] fire balance
	[08] fire budget
	[09] sw bills
	[10] sw balance
	[11] sw budget
	[12] tax balance
	[13] assessor report
	[14] fire report
	[15] equipment list
	[16] meeting schedule resolution
	[17] schedule 2021-22

